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CHUM PAP 2005 0763-4

LIMITED

By Facsimile (819) 994-0218

June 28, 2005

Ms. Diane Rhéaume

Secretary General

‘Canadian Radio-television and
Telecommunications Commission

1 Promenade du Portage

Les Terrasses de la Chaudiére

Hull, Quebec

K1A ON2

Dear Ms. Rhéaume:

Re: Application by CHUM Limited for a Network Licence to
Operate an English-language Radio Network for the
Purpose of Broadcasting the Baseball Games of the
Winnipeg Goldeyes during the 2005, 2006 and 2007
Seasons, Originating from CFRW-AM Winnipeg.

This is an application by CHUM Limited (‘CHUM") for a network licence to
operate an English-language radio network for the purpose of broadcasting the
baseball games of the Winnipeg Goldeyes during 2005, 2006 and 2007 seasons.

CHUM currently broadcast Goldeyes’ games on CFRW-AM Winnipeg. We were
recently approached by Golden West Broadcasting Ltd. (“Golden West") to
determine whether they could rebroadcast the games on their station CKMW-AM
Winkler/Morden. To date, we have been permitting Golden West to pick up our
feed under the terms of Exemption Order Respecting Radio and Television
Temporary Network Special Event Type 1 Undertakings (Public Notice CRTC
2000-10).
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. Should the Commissnon require any additional. mformatlon we would be pleased
% to provide it on request ;3;

Sincerely,

Kevin Goldstein
Director, Regulatory Affairs

Radio & Television
CHUM Limited

c. Bryan Stone, CHUM Radio Winnipeg
Shelley Sheppard, CHUM Radio
Duff Roman, CHUM Radio
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299 Queen Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M5V 225
From the Desk Of
Kevin Goldstein, Director, Regulatory Affairs
Tel: (416) 591-7400 Extension # 2609 - Fax: (416) 340-7005

cover sheet - facsimile transmittal

To: Ms. Diane Rhéaume — Secretary General
Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission (CRTC)

Fax: {819) 994-0218
From:  Kevin Goldstein, Director, Regulatory Affairs Date: June 28, 2005
Re: Application by CHUM Limited for a Network Licence to Operate an English-language

Radio Network for the Purpose of Broadcasting the Baseball Games of the Winnipeg
Goldeyes during the 2005, 2006 and 2007 Seasons, Originating from CFRW-AM Winnipeq.

%
[J rm [J CcoNFIDENTIAL [] For YourFlles %rPlease See Attached

COMMENTS:

Dear Ms. Rhéaume,

Attached please find an application by CHUM Limited for a network licence to operate an English-language
radio network for the purpose of broadcasting the baseball games of the Winnipeg Goldeyes during 2005,
2006 and 2007 seasons.

Should the Commission require any additional information, we would be pleased to provide it on request.

Sincerely,

Kevin Goldstein
Director, Regulatory Affairs
Radio & Television - CHUM Limited

KGlay

Please call Arlene Youkanna at (418) 591-7400 x2720 if not recolved properiy.



